### KODIAK COMMUNITY RESOURCE LIST



This is a dynamic document: Names, positions, and program information are subject to change. Please send updates and report omissions to: kana\_cr\_updates@kodiakhealthcare.org or call (907) 486-9858.

Kodiak Area Native Association (KANA) | Website: www.kodiakhealthcare.org

Mailing/Main office: 3449 Rezanof Dr. East

Main number: (907) 486-9800

Near Island office: 194 Alimaq Dr. Community Services: (907) 486-9879 Mill Bay Clinic: 2414 Mill Bay Rd Mill Bay Clinic: (907) 486-7300

### **Table of Contents**

Advice and Crisis Hotlines	2
Aging Adult Services	2
Behavioral Health and Medical Care	3
Children's Services and Parenting Support	5
Disability Services	7
Durable Medical Equipment	8
Education and Employment Resources	9
Emergency Preparedness	9
Legal Assistance	9
Prevention, Wellness, and Sobriety Support	10
Social Services	10
(Housing, Shelter, Food, Transportation, and Utility Assistance)	
Veterans Resources	12

### ADVICE AND CRISIS HOTLINES

#### **Adult Protective Services:**

907-269-3666 Reports accepted online at

https://health.alaska.gov/dsds/Pages/CentralizedReporting.aspx

#### Alaska 211 Information:

Line: 211 or 1-800-478-2221

### **Alaska State Troopers:**

907-486-4121

#### **Child Abuse Hotline:**

1-800-478-4444

KANA Nurse After Hours

**Advice Line:** 907-486-9870

KANA Behavioral Health

Crisis Line: 888-601-9969

Kodiak KINDNESS:

907-539-2660

### **Kodiak Police Department**

907-486-8000

#### **Kodiak Teen Crisis Line:**

(Call or Text) 907-942-9015

**Kodiak Women's** 

#### **Resource and Crisis**

Center: 907-486-3625

Toll free 1(888)486-3625

### **Suicide and Crisis**

Lifeline: (Call or Text) 988

### Trevor Project (for LGBTQ+ youth):

1-866-488-7386 or

Text START to 678-678

### **USCG Base Assistance**

### Program:

907-9425-0465

### USCG Base Family

### **Support Counseling:**

1-855-247-8778

#### **Veterans Crisis Line:**

Call 988 then Press 1 or text 838255

### AGING ADULT SERVICES

### Alaska Legal Services: Elder Advocacy

The Elder Law Project provides legal assistance and advice, representation in court and administrative hearings, and referrals.

ALSC attorneys also provide community education and training on legal issues through legal clinics and outreach. Priority is placed on helping seniors in social or economic need.

(See Alaska Legal Services under Legal Services on page)

### Hospice and Palliative Care of Kodiak:

Offering non-medical direct, indirect, and general support to families facing serious illness, death and bereavement.

1915 E Rezanof Drive, Suite A101 P.O. Box 8682 Kodiak https://www.hospiceandpalliativ ecareofkodiak.org/ 907-512-0600

# Independent Learning Center: Aging and Disability Resource Center (ADRC):

Alaska's ADRCs connect seniors, people with disabilities, and caregivers with long-term services and supports of their choice. The ADRC network serves Alaskans statewide, regardless of age or income level, through regional sites. 211 Mission Rd. Suite #223 Kodiak

www.peninsulailc.org

Kodiak: 907-486-0493 Soldotna: 907-262-6333

### KANA Community Services: Elder Services:

Elder Services prioritizes the well-being and support of our Native Elders aged 55 and older. Offering case management services, referrals, paperwork assistance, transportation assistance, organize regular social gatherings and provide Title VI Elder Meal program to Elders who reside in the surrounding villages.

194 Alimaq drive Kodiak 907-486-9879/907-486-1368 (Please view KANA Guide to Services for more information https://kodiakhealthcare.org/wpcontent/uploads/Guide-to-Services-2023.pdf)

#### Kodiak Island Housing Authority:

Offering rental programs for those who are American Indian/Alaska Native(AIAN), non-AIAN, 55 or more years old, come in a variety of sizes. Some offer resident services, such as after school programs, light housekeeping, and more. 3137 Mill Bay Road, Kodiak, https://www.kodiakislandhousing.com/

907-486-8111

This is a dynamic document: Names, positions, and program information are subject to change. Please send updates and report omissions to: kana\_cr\_updates@kodiakhealthcare.org or call 907.486.9858.

Last Updated: 03/11/2024 Page 2 of 13

**Emerald Heights Apartments** Emerald Heights is a 32-unit complex located on gorgeous Near Island with views of the channel and both harbors. Rent is affordable and fixed-rate. These apartments are an excellent worry-free housing alternative for anyone over the age of 55 years. 182 Alimag Drive Kodiak **Heritage Heights Apartments** Heritage Heights is a 15-unit complex with both 1- and 2bedroom units available and many of these apartments are accessible units. Heritage Heights offers free laundry, a community room, and Medical Alert System (lifeline button). There are daily visits from Sun'ag Tribe of Kodiak's Tribal Housing Advocate 514 Mill Bay Rd Kodiak

### Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center:

Long-Term Care: Chiniak Bay Elder House 907-486-7800 (Please see under Behavioral Health and Medical Care)

#### **Senior Citizens of Kodiak:**

Senior Citizens of Kodiak, Inc provides a full range of health, education and social services to people 60 and over on Kodiak Island. Support services include Island Cove Day Program, Congregate and Curbside meals, Family Caregiver Support Program, Lifeline Program, Senior In-Home Services, Referrals, Outreach, Health Equipment Loan Program, and Preventative Health. 302 Erskine Ave. Kodiak, AK 907-486-6181 or 1-800-774-6181 https://kodiakseniorcenter.org/ Island Cove Day Program islandcove@scoki.org 907-486-2203

# State of Alaska Senior and Disabilities Services: Adult Protective Services

Adult protective services, personal care attendants, certifications, funding applications and disability services.

1835 Bragaw Street, Suite 350 Anchorage, AK 99508 https://health.alaska.gov/dsds/Pages/default.aspx 1(800) 478-9996 or

### State of Alaska Division of Public Assistance: Senior

907-269-3666

Benefits:

The Senior Benefits Program pays cash benefits to Alaskan seniors who are age 65 or older and have low to moderate income.

Applications can be found online.

211 Mission Road, Suite 101 Kodiak

https://health.alaska.gov/dpa/Pages/seniorbenefits/default.aspxhss.dpa.offices@alaska.gov 800-478-7778

#### **Sunrise Assisted Living:**

Assisted living facility which provides a group living

environment and typically caters to an elderly population who needs some assistance in day-to-day living or prefers more companionship.
309 Erskine Ave Kodiak
907-539-8827

### Terra Cupp (Local Resident)

Lending closet for medical equipment including beds, walkers, crutches, commodes, suction machines, splints, scooters, canes and more. Call or text to inquire about her current supply 907-942-5499

# BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AND MEDICAL CARE

#### Alivia:

Integrated women's health and midwifery with Nurse Practitioner and Midwife Alyssa DeConto. Pregnancy, birth and holistic women's health. Telemedicine, cashonly service. 1329 Mission Rd. Kodiak

1329 Mission Rd. Kodiak 202-964-0278

info@carealivia.net https://www.carealivia.net/

### Kodiak Area Native Association:

(Please see KANA Guide to Services for more information https://kodiakhealthcare.org/wpcontent/uploads/Guide-to-Services-2023.pdf)

This is a dynamic document: Names, positions, and program information are subject to change. Please send updates and report omissions to: kana\_cr\_updates@kodiakhealthcare.org or call 907.486.9858.

Last Updated: 03/11/2024 Page 3 of 13

KANA Nurse Advice Line:

907-486-9870

KANA Behavioral Health Crisis

<u>Line:</u> 888-601-9969 KANA Pharmacy:

907-486-9860 or 877-731-9911

**Automated Refill Line** 

907-486-1391

Alutiiq Enwia Health Center:

3449 Rezanof Drive East

M-F: 8AM – 6PM 907-486-9800

Mill Bay Health Center:

2414 Mill Bay Road

M-F: 8AM – 4:30PM

Sa: 8:30AM – 5PM

Carolyn Street:

323 Carolyn Street

M – F: 8AM – 5PM

907-486-7380

**Akhiok Health Clinic:** 

Airport Way

M - F: 8AM - 4:30PM

907-836-2230

Emergency: VHF Channel 79

Larsen Bay Health Clinic:

3rd Street Larsen Bay

M – F: 8AM – 4:30PM

Tel: 907-847-2208

Emergency: 907-512-6735 Old Harbor Health Clinic:

102 Elderberry Street

M-F: 8AM – 4:30PM

907-286-2205

Emergency: 907-202-6009

Ouzinkie Health Clinic:

634 F Street

M – F: 8AM – 4:30PM

907-680-2265

Emergency: 907-680-3030

Port Lions Health Clinic:

Malina Street

M-F: 8AM – 4:30PM

907-454-2275

https://kodiakhealthcare.org/

### Kodiak Community Health Center:

Affordable healthcare to our entire community by offering a full range of primary care medical services. Referrals for mental health treatment and counseling, substance abuse services and specialty care. Offering the Sliding Fee Discount Program, and ESL translators (Spanish and Tagalog).

1911 East Rezanof Dr. 907-481-5000

https://www.kodiakchc.org/

### Kodiak Public Health Center:

At the Kodiak Public Health Center, we provide individual clinical services and also work on community and system levels to improve the health of all Alaskans.

211 Mission Rd., Ste. #211 907-486-3319

https://health.alaska.gov/dph/Nursing/Pages/South%20Central%20Public%20Health%20Center%20Pages/Kodiak-Public-Health-Center.aspx

### Hospice and Palliative Care of Kodiak:

(Please see Aging Adult Services) 907-512-0600

https://www.hospiceandpalliativecareofkodiak.org/

### <u>Providence Kodiak Island</u> Medical Center:

They provide emergency care, surgery, laboratory services, maternity care,

general medicine, physical, occupational and respiratory therapy, sleep studies, specialty clinics, diagnostic imaging services and pharmacy. Featuring 25 acute care beds, including four birthing suites, two psychiatric care beds and two intensive care beds. In addition, Providence Chiniak Bay Elder House has 22 long-term care beds.

1915 E Rezanof Dr, Kodiak

Main Hospital and

Laboratory: 907-486-9500

**Chiniak Bay Elder House:** 

907-486-7800

**Specialty Clinic:** 

907-486-9580

Palliative Care Services:

907-512-0600

Therapy Services:

907-486-9515

https://www.providence.org/loca tions/ak/kodiak-island-medicalcenter

### <u>Providence Kodiak Island</u> Counseling Center:

Their team of licensed mental health and substance use disorder professionals care for patients of all ages. Prevention, early intervention and treatment services provided by integrated mental health clinicians at select schools. District. 1818 E. Rezanof Drive 907-481-2400

https://www.providence.org/loca tions/ak/kodiak-island-medicalcenter/counseling-center

This is a dynamic document: Names, positions, and program information are subject to change. Please send updates and report omissions to: kana\_cr\_updates@kodiakhealthcare.org or call 907.486.9858.

Last Updated: 03/11/2024 Page 4 of 13

# State of Alaska Department of Public Assistance:

hss.dpa.offices@alaska.gov Medicaid

https://health.alaska.gov/dpa/Pages/medicaid/default.aspx

Denali KidCare

https://health.alaska.gov/dpa/Pages/dkc/default.aspx

**Chronic and Acute Medical** 

<u>Assistance</u>

1-800-780-9972

dpapolicy@alaska.gov
https://dhss.alaska.gov/health/d
pa/Pages/cama/default.aspx

Kodiak District Office 211 Mission Road, Suite 101 Kodiak

Medicaid eligibility: 800-478-7778 Medicaid coverage or billing: 800-780-9972

# CHILDREN'S SERVICES AND PARENTING SUPPORT

### Alaska Department of Health: Child Care Program Office

The CCPO monitors, regulates, and licenses child care facilities across the state and further promotes child care quality through grants to Child Care Resource & Referral agencies and the direct administration of the Child Care Grant Program.

Frontier Building 3601 C St., Suite 140 Anchorage, AK 99503 907-269-4500

https://health.alaska.gov/dpa/Pages/ccare/default.aspx

### Bayside Volunteer Fire Department:

Provide car seats (donations requested) and offers car seat checks and installation. 4606 Rezanof Drive East Kodiak
Emergency 911
907-486-4536

### <u>Developmental Disability</u> Resource Connection:

The DDRC program aids individuals with intellectual and developmental disabilities, and their families, to access resources in their communities and Medicaid waivers through the State of Alaska Developmental Disabilities Programs.

211 Mission Rd. Suite #223 Kodiak 907-486-0493 or 907-262-6333

https://www.peninsulailc.org/ST AR

### Frontier Baptist Church Diaper Distribution Center:

Provides free diapers and wipes of all sizes to any community member. Size swaps are also available. Occurs the 4th Friday of every month.

1910 E Rezanof Dr, Kodiak 907-486-3589 https://www.facebook.com/even ts/613691106800867/76578558 1591418/

### KANA Child and Family Services:

(Please see KANA Guide to Services for more information <a href="https://kodiakhealthcare.org/wp-content/uploads/Guide-to-Services-2023.pdf">https://kodiakhealthcare.org/wp-content/uploads/Guide-to-Services-2023.pdf</a>)
Child and Family Services provides support and resources to children and families in communities across Kodiak Island. We prioritize the well-being and safety of children while working to strengthen family units.

Cama'i Home visiting:
907-486-1305
camai@kodiakhealthcare.org
Child Advocacy Center
(CAC): 907-486-1378
Indian Child Welfare Act
(ICWA) Program:
ICWA@kodiakhealthcare.org
Infant Learning Program:
907-486-1366
ILP@kodiakhealthcare.org
Family Violence Prevention
Program: 907-486-9882
tvs@kodiakhealthcare.org
Prevention Services:

907-486-7388

KANA Workforce

Development:

Childcare Assistance, Supplemental Youth Employment Training

This is a dynamic document: Names, positions, and program information are subject to change. Please send updates and report omissions to: kana\_cr\_updates@kodiakhealthcare.org or call 907.486.9858.

Last Updated: 03/11/2024 Page 5 of 13

Program, Temporary
Assistance for Needy
Families.
907-486-9879
(Please see KANA Guide to
Services for more information
<a href="https://kodiakhealthcare.org/wp-content/uploads/Guide-to-Services-2023.pdf">https://kodiakhealthcare.org/wp-content/uploads/Guide-to-Services-2023.pdf</a>)

### KANA Women, Infants, and Children (WIC):

KANA's Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) is a public health program that provides nutrition and breastfeeding education, counseling, support, nutritious foods and referrals to needed services. WIC proudly serves babies and children up to age five, pregnant women, and new mothers. Dads, grandparents, foster parents of young children, and working families are welcome at WIC too! 2414 Mill Bay Road Kodiak AK 907-486-7312 (Please see KANA Guide to Services for more information https://kodiakhealthcare.org/wpcontent/uploads/Guide-to-Services-2023.pdf)

### **Kodiak Baptist Mission:**

Summer Camp is open Monday through Friday, 7:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. for children 3 years-12 years old. You can register for one week or the entire summer for first through eighth grade.

Preschool for children ages 3

and up, both during the summer and year-round.

After school program:
For children from
Kindergarten to fifth grade.
Includes school pickup, all day care for most days when school is out of session, and a loving environment for your children. Call or stop by for more information and registration paperwork.

1944 East Rezanof Drive Kodiak
907-486-4126

#### **Kodiak Bible Chapel:**

MOPS of Kodiak is a Mothers of Preschoolers group that meets on the first and third Tuesday of the month, September through May. We meet at Kodiak Bible Chapel from 9:30-11:30. Our group's goal is to encourage and support any mother who has children from birth to 5 years old. 416 Island Lake Rd PO Box 1245 Kodiak, AK 99615 907-486-5219 https://www.kodiakbiblechapel.c om/events/mops--55/2024-03-19

#### **Kodiak Christian School:**

Preschool – 8<sup>th</sup> grade.
Tuition rates and application available online.
3300 E Rezanof Drive
Kodiak
907-486-4905
<a href="https://www.kodiakchristianschool.com/">https://www.kodiakchristianschool.com/</a>

### Kodiak Island Borough School District:

Provides early childhood services, preschool for children aged 3-5, food assistance for low income families, special services for developmental screenings, and more. Call or view the website for more information. 722 Mill Bay Rd. Kodiak, AK 907-486-7550

https://www.kibsd.org/

#### **Kodiak KINDNESS:**

Serving any family with a baby under one year or age, infant parenting support, infant nutrition classes, home visits, loans breast pumps, digital infant scales, and other breastfeeding aids.

Warm-line available 24/7 for medium-high concerns.

P.O. Box 8704 Kodiak, AK
Call or Text 907-539-2660

https://kodiakkindness.org/

### Kodiak National Wildlife Refuge Visitor Center:

Offers Summer Salmon
Camp. Registration is
required. (F.U.N.) program
for ages 3-5 meets weekly.
Youth may also earn a
Junior Ranger patch, do a
scavenger hunt or check out
a F.U.N. backpack.
402 Center Ave, Kodiak, AK
(907) 487-2600
<a href="https://www.fws.gov/refuge/kodiak/visit-us/activities">https://www.fws.gov/refuge/kodiak/visit-us/activities</a>

This is a dynamic document: Names, positions, and program information are subject to change. Please send updates and report omissions to: kana\_cr\_updates@kodiakhealthcare.org or call 907.486.9858.

Last Updated: 03/11/2024 Page 6 of 13

#### **Kodiak Public Library:**

Hosts a variety of children's programs for a variety of different ages. Check the website or drop in for updated dates and times. 612 Egan Way Kodiak 907-486-8686 https://www.city.kodiak.ak.us/lib

rary/page/childrens-programs

### **Kodiak Women's Resource** and Crisis Center (KWRCC):

Emergency safe housing in a 25-bed shelter, 24-hour crisis line for individuals who need confidential anonymous support from a trained advocate or volunteer. Their website offers information about local resources. 422 Hillside Dr. Kodiak 907-486-6171 24-HOUR CRISIS LINE: 907-486-3625 https://www.kwrcc.org/children. html

### Office of Children's Services:

Ensuring the safety, permanency and well-being of children by strengthening families, engaging communities, and partnering with tribes. Find information on Adoption and Guardianship, Children's Justice Act Task Force. Foster Care, Home Visiting Resource Network, ICWA & Tribal Partnerships, Mandated reporter training,

and the "Strengthening Families" approach.

Child Abuse Hotline: 1-800-478-4444

https://dfcs.alaska.gov/ocs/Pages/ default.aspx

### **River of Life Christian** Fellowship:

River of Life Daycare provides educational development-based daycare ages 6 weeks to school age. Monday-Friday 7:30-5:30 2050 Selief Ln, Kodiak 907-486-7652 or 907-539-6296

### The Rock Educational Group:

Alternative private school with preschool options. 2632 Mill Bay Rd Kodiak https://therockkodiak.org/

#### **RurAL CAP:**

419 Hillside Dr. Kodiak 907-486-4963 Head Start and Early Head Start Program

Preparing Alaskan children for success in school and in life by enhancing social and cognitive development. While Head Start primarily serves three- and four-yearold children, Early Head Start programs serve infants and toddlers under 3. https://ruralcap.org/clientservices/education/head-start-

### Parents as Teachers Serving pregnant women and families with children

from 0-5.

https://ruralcap.org/clientservices/education/parents-asteachers/

#### Sun'aq Tribe of Kodiak:

Childcare assistance to Sun'ag tribal members. 907-486-4449

https://sunaq.org/

### **Thread Alaska Child Resource Center:**

Connects families with quality early childhood care and education. 907-265-3100 https://www.threadalaska.org/

### **United States Coast Guard:**

The Child Development Center (CDC) programs provide an atmosphere with varied experiences that promote the growth of cognitive, physical, social, and emotional needs of each child. M-F 7:30-4:30 Childcare for children ages 6 weeks-4<sup>th</sup> grade. P.O. Box 195027 Bldg. 2 Storis Drive Kodiak 99619 907-487-5481

#### **DISABILITY SERVICES**

**Independent Living Center-Aging and Disability** Resource Center (ADRC):

(See Aging Adult Services)

This is a dynamic document: Names, positions, and program information are subject to change. Please send updates and report omissions to: kana\_cr\_updates@kodiakhealthcare.org or call 907.486.9858.

and-early-head-start/

Last Updated: 03/11/2024 Page 7 of 13

### Assistive Technology of Alaska:

Assisting the blind and those with low-level vision, the deaf and hard of hearing.

Specializing in overcoming learning barriers. Help for all ages.

1500 W 33rd Ave., STE 120 Anchorage, AK 99503 907-563-2599 https://www.atlaak.org/

### Alaska Department of Public Assistance:

Division of Vocational
Rehabilitation
Fach year the Division

Each year, the Division of Vocational Rehabilitation (DVR) helps hundreds of Alaskans with disabilities prepare for, get and keep good jobs.

4600 Debarr Rd STE 300 Anchorage AK 99508 907-269-2060

https://labor.alaska.gov/dvr/home.htm

Public Assistance

M-F 8am - 5pm

Alaska's Adult Public Assistance (APA) program provides cash assistance to needy aged, blind, and disabled Alaskans to help them remain independent. 800-478-7778

hss.dpa.offices@alaska.gov https://health.alaska.gov/dpa/P ages/default.aspx

### Hope Community Resources, Inc.:

Providing services across the state of Alaska to individuals and families who experience intellectual and developmental disabilities, traumatic brain injury, or mental or behavioral health challenge. The Kodiak region operates an assisted living home and a group of apartments supporting independent and semi-independent living needs.

917 Mill Bay Rd. Kodiak
907-486-5011

https://www.hopealaska.org/kodiak

### KANA Workforce Development:

(Please see KANA Guide to Services for more information https://kodiakhealthcare.org/wpcontent/uploads/Guide-to-Services-2023.pdf) 907-486-9879

### Social Security – Disability Benefits Application:

You can use the online application to apply for disability benefits or call to schedule an appointment.
222 West 8th Avenue, Room A11 Anchorage, AK 99513
1-800-772-1213
M-F 7am-7pm
Line For Deaf and Hard of Hearing: 1-800-325-0778
https://www.ssa.gov/applyfordisability/index.htm?tl=0%2C1#!

### DURABLE MEDICAL EQUIPMENT

#### My Med Supplies:

All major insurances accepted, including Medicare, Medicaid and Tricare

501 W. International Airport Road, Suite 1A Anchorage, AK 99518 907-929-4700 https://mymedsupplies.com/

#### **Procare Home Medical:**

Home Medical Equipment and Supplies, Accepts most major insurance, including Medicare, Medicaid, and Tricare, Accepts private pay, 4215 Credit Union Dr. Anchorage 99503 907-274-0770 https://www.procarehm.com/

### Senior Citizens of Kodiak,

### lnc.:

(See Adult Aging Services) 302 Erskine Ave. Kodiak 907-486-6181 or 1-800-774-6181

https://kodiakseniorcenter.org/

#### **Terra Cupp (Local Resident)**

Lending closet for medical equipment including beds, walkers, crutches, commodes, suction machines, splints, scooters, canes and more. Call or text to inquire about her current supply.

907-942-5499

This is a dynamic document: Names, positions, and program information are subject to change. Please send updates and report omissions to: kana\_cr\_updates@kodiakhealthcare.org or call 907.486.9858.

Last Updated: 03/11/2024 Page 8 of 13

# EDUCATION AND EMPLOYMENT RESOURCES

### KANA Workforce Development:

(Please see KANA Guide to Services for more information https://kodiakhealthcare.org/wpcontent/uploads/Guide-to-Services-2023.pdf) 907-486-9879

### Kodiak College - University of Alaska Anchorage:

Offering adult education,
GED courses, English as a
second language, and more.
117 Benny Benson Dr.
Kodiak
907-486-4161 or
1-800-486-7660
https://koc.alaska.edu/
English as a Second
Language and other Adult
Education

Free English Literacy programs for adults. Courses held September through May.

907-486-1243

https://koc.alaska.edu/academi c-resources/abe/adult-basic-edged-esl.cshtml

#### **Kodiak Job Center:**

Employment resources and applications and unemployment resources.
211 Mission Road, Suite
103, Kodiak,
907-486-3105 or
Toll-free in Alaska:
877-724-2539
kodiak.jobcenter@alaska.gov

https://labor.alaska.gov/landing-pages/job-seekers.html

### Kodiak Soil & Water Conservation:

Supporting projects in our community for the sustainable development, use, and conservation of our natural resources.
301 Research Court Rm 245 Please call ahead for an appointment or ring the doorbell.
907-486-5574

#### **Sun'aq Tribe of Kodiak:**

Job Placement and Training and Scholarship opportunities for any Alaska Native or American Indian living within the Sun'aq Tribe of Kodiak's service area. 907-486-4449

https://sunaq.org/employment-training/

### EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS

#### **Earthquake Preparedness:**

https://earthquake.alaska.edu/h ow-to-prepare

### Kodiak Area Emergency Preparedness Guide:

https://www.city.kodiak.ak.us/emergencypreparedness

### **Kodiak Tsunami** Inundation Maps:

https://dggs.alaska.gov/pubs/id/ 29740

#### Ready

https://www.ready.gov/

### LEGAL ASSISTANCE

### Alaska Institute for Justice:(formerly Alaska Immigration Justice Project)

Legal staff provide critical legal services to Alaska's immigrant and refugee communities, prioritizing legal representation for survivors of domestic violence, sexual assault and human trafficking and those fleeing torture and persecution in their country of origin. We strive to ensure that immigrants are aware of their legal rights and options and to provide high-quality, low cost, and free legal representation. 431 West 7th Ave. Suite 208 Anchorage, AK 99501 1-877-273-2457 or 907-279-2457

### Alaska Immigration Law Center:

https://www.akijp.org/

Provides help with employer and family-based immigration, citizenship, visa and work permits and legal services.

907-562-4000

https://visamerica.com/

#### Alaska Legal Services:

ALSC assists clients who are facing critical civil legal issues. These issues include: consumer law, family law, housing

This is a dynamic document: Names, positions, and program information are subject to change. Please send updates and report omissions to: kana\_cr\_updates@kodiakhealthcare.org or call 907.486.9858.

Last Updated: 03/11/2024 Page 9 of 13

problems, public benefits, healthcare complications, Alaska Native law, and other areas specific to veterans or the elderly.

P.O. Box 8354 518 W. Marine Way Kodiak 907-512-0499 KANA Representative: 907-764-9167

kodiak@alsc-law.org https://www.alsc-law.org/

# PREVENTION, WELLNESS, AND SOBRIETY SUPPORT

#### **Careline Alaska:**

If you are thinking about harming yourself — get immediate support. Connect to a crisis counselor 24/7, 365 days a year. It is 100% confidential, and 100% free. By Alaskans, for Alaskans. 818 26th Avenue, Fairbanks Alaska 99701 1-877-266-4357 or text "4help" to 839863

### Kodiak Area Mentor Program (KAMP):

A Christian faith-based program that builds mentoring relationships with individuals in need of overcoming setbacks. They believe that positive growth and change happen through meaningful relationships with God and with people.

412 Marine Way (above AT&T) PO Box 2057 Kodiak

907-486-2919

https://www.kodiakareamentorprogram.org/

#### **Salvation Army:**

Transitional Housing:

907-486-8740
<a href="https://kodiak.salvationarmy.org/">https://kodiak.salvationarmy.org/<a>
<a href="https://kodiak.salvationarmy.org/">(Please see under Housing,</a>
<a href="https://kodiak.salvationarmy.org/">Shelter, and Utility Services)</a>

# Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration:

988 Suicide & Crisis Lifeline If you or someone you know is struggling or in crisis, help is available.

Call or text: 988 Chat: 988lifeline.org

#### SAMHSA Helpline

This Helpline provides 24hour free and confidential help. You can get treatment referral and information about mental health and drug or alcohol use disorders, prevention, and recovery in English and Spanish.

1-800-662-4357 TTY: 1-800-487-4889 Text your ZIP code to: 435748 https://www.samhsa.gov/

#### SOCIAL SERVICES

(Housing, Shelter, Food, Transportation, and Utility Assistance)

### Alaska Housing Finance Corporation:

Programs include: Senior and accessible housing, New Start Voucher, Emergency Housing Vouchers, Single, Homeless Individuals in Anchorage, Families Displaced by Domestic Violence or Sexual Assault, Low-Income Alaskans, Homeless Veterans.
521 Maple St. P.O. Box 317 907-486-5513
Maintenance: 907-486-4850
<a href="https://www.ahfc.us/tenants/rental-programs">https://www.ahfc.us/tenants/rental-programs</a>

#### **Bayview Terrace:**

Housing vouchers and private pay accepted. Pets on approval. 309 Erskine Avenue 907-942-1515

#### **Brother Francis Shelter:**

Providing emergency shelter, an evening meal, shower and laundry facilities, advocacy and referrals for employment, housing, mental health services, and treatment options for alcohol and substance abuse to both men and women.

410 Thorsheim Street Kodiak 907-486-5610

This is a dynamic document: Names, positions, and program information are subject to change. Please send updates and report omissions to: kana\_cr\_updates@kodiakhealthcare.org or call 907.486.9858.

Last Updated: 03/11/2024 Page 10 of

#### **Fir Terrace Apartments:**

One, two, and threebedroom apartments, Fully subsidized community, low to moderate income families. elders, and persons with disabilities. 2610 Mill Bay Rd Kodiak 907-885-0335 https://www.firterrace.com/

### **Kodiak Area Native Association (KANA):**

(Please see KANA Guide to Services for more information https://kodiakhealthcare.org/w p-content/uploads/Guide-to-Services-2023.pdf)

KANA Van:

907-486-9870

**KANA Workforce** 

Development:

907-486-9879

WorkforceDevelopment@kodia khealthcare.org

KANA WIC:

907-486-7312

Located at the Mill Bay

**Health Center** 

KANA Family Violence

Prevention: 907-486-9882

tvs@kodiakhealthcare.org

### **Kodiak Area Transit** System (KATS):

KATS provides dial-a-ride service between the hours of 6:30 am and 6:30 pm Monday through Friday, then between 10:00 am and 3:00 pm on Saturday and Sundays. \$2.00 per ride. Cash accepted or call to

Last Updated: 03/11/2024

purchase fare passes. Due to limited capacity, it is recommended you schedule vour ride at least two business days before you want to ride. 907-486-8308 contact@katsbus.org

### **Kodiak Island Housing** Authority:

Kodiak Island Housing Authority (KIHA) is dedicated to providing safe, high quality, and affordable rental properties and assistance programs across Kodiak Island. They offer rental programs for those who are American Indian/Alaska Native(AIAN), non-AIAN, 55 or more years old, and we even offer accessible units. KIHA's rentals come in a variety of sizes and some offer resident services, such as after school programs, light housekeeping, and more. See website for properties and rental applications. 3137 Mill Bay Road, Kodiak, 907-486-8111

### **Kodiak Women's Resource** and Crisis Center:

https://www.kodiakislandhousing.

com/

(Please see under Children's Services and Parenting Support) 422 Hillside Dr. Kodiak 907-486-6171

Crisis Line: 907-486-3625

### Providence Long Term Care Chiniak Bay Elder House:

(Please see Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center under Behavioral Health and Medical Care)

#### RurAL CAP:

RurAL CAP promotes financial stability and independence through Homeless, Housing, & Shelter Services: Homeownership; and Home Improvement. These programs are available to Alaskans living with physical and/or mental health conditions as well as those navigating difficult financial circumstances. 731 E 8th Ave. Anchorage, Alaska 99501 907-279-2511 info@ruralcap.com https://ruralcap.org/clientservices/housing/

#### **Salvation Army:**

Transitional Housing: For adult males who have completed a residential substance abuse treatment and need time to transition to permanent housing. Shortterm income-based medical housing. 907-486-8740

Thrift Store and Donation Center

907-486-8530

https://kodiak.salvationarmy.org/

This is a dynamic document: Names, positions, and program information are subject to change. Please send updates and report omissions to: kana cr updates@kodiakhealthcare.org or call 907.486.9858.

Page 11 of

### <u>State of Alaska-Division of</u> <u>Public Assistance:</u>

800-478-7778

hss.dpa.offices@alaska.gov
Family Nutrition Programs
https://health.alaska.gov/dpa
/Pages/nutri/default.aspx
General Relief Assistance
https://health.alaska.gov/dpa
/Pages/gra/default.aspx
Heating Assistance
https://health.alaska.gov/dpa
/Pages/hap/default.aspx
Supplemental Nutrition
Assistance Program (SNAP)
https://health.alaska.gov/dpa
/Pages/SNAP/default.aspx

### Sun'aq Tribe of Kodiak: Housing Advocacy

Programs that the Housing Advocate can assist Sun'ag Tribal Members with include: Life Builders Young Adult Transitional Living Program, Student Rental Assistance Program, Low Rent Apartments, Rental Assistance Program, Elderly and/or Disabled Housing, Cliffwood / Harborview Apartments, Emerald Heights Senior Housing for Seniors 55+, Weatherization / Renovation Program, Mutual Help Homeownership, Mortgage Loan, Home Start Homeownership. 907-486-4449 https://sunaq.org/housingadvocacy/

#### St. Mary's Thrift Store

2918 Mill Bay Rd Kodiak 907-486-5408

https://www.stmaryskodiak.org/

### VETERANS RESOURCES

### Veterans Crisis Line:

1-800-273-8255 Press #1 or text 838255

#### **VA Combat Call Center:**

Can speak about their military experience or issues with readjusting to civilian life 1-877-927-8387

### National Call Center for Homeless Veterans:

For veterans who are homeless or at risk of being homeless.

1-877-424-3838

### Alaska Department of Fish and Game:

Disabled Veteran Hunting and Fishing Licenses available. Apply online. adfg.license@alaska.gov https://www.adfg.alaska.gov/index.cfm?adfg=license.military#disabled\_vet

### Alaska Department of Natural Resources:

Alaska State Park Camping
Pass

Disabled Veterans may receive 1 Camping Pass for free, good for 2 years Land Discount 25% discount on the purchase price of state residential/recreational land. May only be used once in the veteran's lifetime.
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1360 Anchorage, AK 99501 907-269-8400 http://dnr.alaska.gov/parks/asp/

http://dnr.alaska.gov/parks/asp/ vetpass.htm

# Alaska Marine Highway System – Alaska State Ferry:

Kodiak Terminal
907-486-3800
Reservations/Customer
Service
907-465-3941
https://dot.alaska.gov/amhs/

## Alaska Military and Veterans Benefits Overview:

https://myarmybenefits.us.army. mil/Benefit-Library/State/Territory-Benefits/Alaska

### American Legion Post 0017:

318 Center Ave Kodiak 907-486-3258 aklegion@gci.net https://mylegion.org/PersonifyE business/Home

# Independent Living Center: Veterans Options for Independence, Choice, and Empowerment (VOICE):

The VDC program has four primary purposes: Veterans who need assistance and

This is a dynamic document: Names, positions, and program information are subject to change. Please send updates and report omissions to: kana\_cr\_updates@kodiakhealthcare.org or call 907.486.9858.

Last Updated: 03/11/2024 Page 12 of

support in daily living to remain at home, Provide Veterans with the opportunity to direct his or her own care, Improve quality of life by maximizing the Veteran's physical, cognitive and psychological functioning, Provide support and respite for the family and other primary caregivers. 211 Mission Rd. Suite #223 Kodiak 907-486-0493

### **Kodiak Area Native**

Association (KANA): (Please see KANA Guide to Services for more information https://kodiakhealthcare.org/wpcontent/uploads/Guide-to-Services-2023.pdf) Nurse Advice Line: 907-486-9870 Behavioral Health Crisis Line 888-601-9969 Pharmacy 907-486-9860 or 877-731-9911 **Automated Refill Line** 907-486-1391 Alutiig Enwia Health Center: 3449 Rezanof Drive East M-F: 8AM - 6PM 907-486-9800

Mill Bay Health Center: 2414 Mill Bay Road M-F: 8AM - 4:30PM Sa: 8:30AM - 5PM KANA Wellness Center: 3400 Rezanof Drive E. 907-486-1377

### Veterans of Foreign Wars -VFW Post 7056 Robert Lee **Spencer Memorial Post:**

PO Box 404 Kodiak Meeting Location: 8625 Monashka Road 907-486-3195 www.vfw.org

Last Updated: 03/11/2024 Page 13 of